FORT LAUDERDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT

DATE: February 27, 2015

TO: Darlene Pfeiffer/Transportation and Mobility
P

FROM: Major Victor Lon?joanolice Department

SUBJECT: _Vehicle for Hire Application Evaluation — Str84World Productions, LLC (DBA
Bumble Bee Bike Tours)

Str84World Productions, LLC (DBA Bumble Bee Bike Tours) has submitted a Vehicle for Hire
Application to provide a guided bicycle sightseeing operation in downtown Fort Lauderdale and
surrounding neighborhoods. In accordance with Section 27 of the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Fort Lauderdale, Police Department staff has evaluated the application and recommend
approval if the following conditions are met:

e The maximum group size should be capped at ten, inclusive of the guide, per tour. This
will minimize the group’s probable throttling effect on vehicular traffic along the proposed
route.

e The volume of narrations should not disturb the quietude of nearby businesses or
residences.

» Consideration should be given to increasing the participants’ visibility by use of additional
reflective devices and high visibility reflective vests.

These recommendations in conjunction with the ordinance’s requirements should
adequately protect the public safety and welfare of all parties.
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